
CITY OF 

FORT LAUDERDALE 
City Manager's Office 

Memorandum 

Memorandum No: 12-287 

Date: October 2, 2012 

To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners 

From: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 

Re: October 2, 2012- Revision to Commission Agenda Item M-8 
Change Order No. 9- Central Florida Equipment Rentals, Inc. - $215,521.82-
Sistrunk Boulevard Streetscape and Enhancement -Additional 203 calendar days 

The Public Works Department is requesting the addition of the following language to item 
M-8 on today's agenda. 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve Change Order No. 9 in the amount of 
$215,521.82 and add an additional203 calendar days, plus 7% engineering administration 
fees to add and delete items to Project 10448 for Sistrunk Boulevard Streetscape and 
Enhancement and authorize the City Manager to execute on behalf of the City. 
This item will be presented at the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) meeting 
on October 16, 2012 for final approval. 

c: Stanley D. Hawthorne, Assistant City Manager 
Susanne M. Torriente, Assistant City Manager 
Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney 
Jonda K. Joseph, City Clerk 
John C. Herbst, City Auditor 
Chaz Adams, Public Affairs Manager 
Albert J. Carbon, P.E., Public Works Director 
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